

USEFUL CONTACTS : KAZAKHSTAN

カザフスタン共和国大統領

President of the Republic of Kazakhstan

URL: <http://www.akorda.kz/ru/>

President - NAZARBAYEV, Nursultan Abishevich

大統領府

Administration of the President

“Akorda” building, Left bank of the Ishim River,
Astana, Kazakhstan

Tel.: (7172) 74-56-84

Head - MUSIN, Aslan Yespulayevich

カザフスタン共和国政府

Government of the Republic of Kazakhstan

010000, Astana, Kazakhstan, Government House, Kazakhstan
Prime Minister's Office

Tel.: (3172)74-54-00, 75-25-05(Hot Line)

URL: <http://www.government.kz/>

Prime Minister - MASIMOV, Karim Kazhimkanovich

Secretary of State - SAUDABAYEV, Kanat Bekmurzayevich

首相官房

Office of the Prime Minister

Kantselyariya Prem'yer-Ministra

010000, g. Astana, Dom Pravitel'stva

Tel.: (3172) 74-54-00

URL: <http://www.government.kz/>

Head - ABDRAKHIMOV, Gabidull Rakhmatullayevich

カザフスタン共和国セナト(上院)

Parliament of the Republic of Kazakhstan - SENATE

SENAT Parlamenta Respubliki Kazakhstan

Zdanie Senata Parlamenta Respubliki Kazakhstan, g. Astana

Tel.: (7172) 74-70-95 など

Fax: (7172) 24-35-48 など

URL: <http://www.parlam.kz/ru/>

Chairman - TOKAYEV, Kasym-Zhomart Kemelevich

カザフスタン共和国マシリス(下院)

Parliament of the Republic of Kazakhstan - MAZHILIS

MAZHILIS Parlamenta Respubliki Kazakhstana

Tel.: (7172) 74-63-01~03

E-mail: Smimazh@parlam.kz

URL: <http://www.parlam.kz/ru/mazhilis/contants>

Chairman - MUKHAMEDZHANOV, Ural Baygunsovich

外務省

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Ministerstvo Inostrannykh del

010000, 31, Taulsizedik Str, Left Bank of Yessil river, Astana

Tel.: (7172) 72-01-47

Fax: (7172) 72-01-30

E-mail: pressa@mfa.kz

URL: <http://portal.mfa.kz/portal/page/portal/mfa>

Minister - SAUDABAYEV, Kanat Bekmurzayevich

国防省

Ministry of Defense

Ministerstvo Oborony

010000, Astana, Left bank, Special economic zone, building 2

Tel.: (7172) 72-13-84

URL: <http://mod.gov.kz/>

Minister - DZHAKSYBEKOV, Adil'bek Ryskel'dinovich

内務省

Ministry of Internal Affairs

Ministerstvo Vnutrennikh Del

010000, 1 Tauyelsizdik avenue, Astana

Tel.: (7172)71-46-46

URL: <http://www.mvd.kz/>

Minister - BAIMAGANBETOV, Serik Nurtayevich

非常事態省

Ministry of Emergency Situations

Ministerstvo po Chrezvychainym Situatsiyam

010000, g. Astana, ul. Beibitshilik, 22

Tel.: (7172) 60-21-28

Email: mchs@emer.kz

URL: <http://www.emer.kz/>

Minister- BOZHKO, Vladimir Karpovich

司法省

Ministry of Justice

Ministerstvo Yustitsii

010000, g. Astana, Levoberesh'ye, ul. Orynbor, d.8 Dom
Ministerstv, 13 pod'yesd

Tel.: (7172) 74-06-37

URL: <http://www.minjust.kz/en>

Minister - TUSUPBEKOV, Rashid Tuleutayevich

財務省

Ministry of Finance

Ministerstvo Finansov

010000, g. Astana, pr. Pobedy, Dom 11

Tel.: (7172) 71-77-64, 71-77-65

Fax: (7172) 71-77-85

E-mail: a_zhekenova@minfin.kz

URL: <http://www.minfin.kz/>

Minister - ZHAMISHEV, Bolat Bidakhmetovich

経済発展貿易省

Ministry of Economic Development and Trade
Ministerstvo Ekonomicheskovo razvitiia i Torgovli

010000, 8, Orynbor Str. , Astana
Tel.: (7172) 74- 38- 01, 74- 37- 98
E-mail: info@minplan.kz
http://eng.minplan.kz
Minister - AITZHANOVA, Zhanar Seidakhmetovna

産業・新技術省

Ministry of Industry and New Technologies
Ministerstvo Industrii i Novykh Tekhnologii

010000, Transport Tower, 47, Kabanbai Batyr av.,
Levobepezh'ie, Astana
Tel.: (7172)24-04-75
E-mail:mit@mit.kz
URL: http://www.mit.kz
Minister - ISEKESHEV, Aset Orentayevich

石油・ガス省

Ministry of Oil and Gas
Ministerstvo nefi i gaza

010000, 19,Kabanbai Batyr av., Astana
Tel.: (7172) 97-68-88
E-mail:ayan@memr.kz
URL: http://mgm.gov.kz/
Minister - MYNBAYEV, Sauat Mukhametbayevich

環境保護省

Ministry of Environment protection
Ministerstvo okhrany okruzhaiuschei sredy

010000, block A,entrance 14, “Dom Ministrov”
8, Orynbor Str...,Astana
Tel.: (7172)49-97-43, 49-96-61
URL:http://www.eco.gov.kz
Minister - ASHIMOV, Nurgali Sadvakasovich

運輸・通信省

Ministry of Transport and Communications
Ministerstvo Transporta i Kommunikatsiy

010000, 47, Kabanbai Batyr av., Astana
Tel.: (7172) 24-13-12
Fax : (7172) 24-14-19
URL : www.mtk.gov.kz
Minister - KUSAINOV, Abel'gazi Kaliakparovich

農業省

Ministry of Agriculture
Ministerstvo Sel'skovo Khazhaistva

010000,36, Kenesary st., Astana
Tel.: (7172) 55-59-95
Fax: (7172)55-59-95
URL: http://minagri.gov.kz/
Minister - KURISHIBAEV, Akhylbek Kazhigulovich

労働・社会保障省

Ministry of Labor & Social Protection
Ministerstvo Truda i Sotsial'noi zashchity

010000, Dom Ministerstv, 8, Orynbor Str., Astana
Tel:(7172) 74-37-23
E-mail: mintrud@enbek.kz
URL: http://www.enbek.gov.kz
Minister - ABDYKALIKOVA, Gulshara Naushayevna

教育・科学省

Ministry of Education and Science
Ministerstvo Obrazovania i Nauki

010000, 8, Orenburgskaya str., Astana
Tel.: (7172) 74-24-28
Fax : (7172) 74-24-16
E-mail: pressa@edu.gov.kz
URL: http://www.edu.gov.kz
Minister - ZHUMAGULOV, Bakytzhan Tursynovich

文化省

Ministry of Culture
Ministerstvo Kul'tury

010000, 3rd Floor, 15, Dom Ministerstv, Levoberezh'e
Tel.: (7172) 74-01-07
Fax: (7172) 50-30-51
E-mail: mkis@mki.kz
URL: http://www.mki.gov.kz
Minister - KUL-MUKHAMMED, Mukhtar Abrarly

観光・スポーツ省

Ministry of Tourism and Sport
Ministerstvo Turizma i Sporta

010000,33, Abaya ave., Astana
Tel/Fax.: (7172) 75-30-10, 75-33-13,75-34-80
E-mail : kense_mts@mail.ru
URL: http://www.mts.gov.kz
Minister - DOSMUKHAMBETOV, Temirkhan Mynaidarovich

保健省

Ministry of Public Health
Ministerstvo Zdorovookhranenia

010000, 5, Dom Ministerstv, Levy Bereg, Astana
Tel.: (7172) 74-32-43
E-mail: zdrav@mz.gov.kz
URL: http://www.mz.gov.kz/
Minister - Kairbekova, Salidat Zekenovna

通信・情報省

Ministry of Communication and Information
Ministerstvo Svyazi i Informatsii

010000, 8, Orynbor Str., Yessil dstr., Astana

Tel./Fax: (7172) 74-10-04
E-mail: mci.gov@gmail.com
URL: http://www.mci.gov.kz
Minister - ZHUMAGALIYEV, Askar Kuanyshevich

自然独占調整庁
Agency for Regulation of Natural Monopolies
Agenstvo po Regulirovaniyu Yestestvennykh Monopoly
010000, entrance 13, 8, Orynbor, str., Astana
Tel.: (7172) 74-11-98
Fax: (7172) 74-11-97
E-mail: kense@arem.kz
URL: http://www.regulator.kz
Chairman - ALDABERGENOV, Nurlan Shadibekovich

統計庁
Agency of Statistics
Agenstvo po Statistike
010000, 4th entrance, Dom Ministerstv, Left Bank of Ishim River, Astana
Tel.: (7172) 74-90-16
Fax: (7172) 74-94-94
E-mail: statistika@stat.kz
URL: http://www.eng.stat.kz
Chairman - SMAILOV, Alikhan Askhanovich

土地資源管理庁
Land Management Agency
Agenstvo po Upravleniyu Zemel'nyimi Resursami
010000, 5th fl., 12th entrance, Dom Ministerstv, No. 35 av., Astana
Tel./Fax: (7172) 74-16-52
URL: http://www.auzr.kz/
Chairman - UZBEKOV, Umarzak

国家保安委員会
National Security Committee
Komitet Natsional'noi bezopasnosti
010000, 21, Zhangel'dina Str., Astana
Tel.: (7172) 32-50-50
E-mail: press@knb.kz
URL: http://www.knb.kz
Chairman - ABYKAEV, Nurtai Abykayevich

予算管理会計委員会
Accounts Committee for control over execution of the republican budget
Schetny Komitet po Kontrolyu za Ispolneniem Respublikanskovo Byudzheta
010000, House of Ministries, 8th h., Orynbor Str., Astana
Tel.: (7172) 74-16-02
Fax: (7172) 50-64-16
E-mail: kadrsk@kazai.kz
URL: http://www.esep.kz/

Chairman - OKSIKBAYEV, Omarkhan Nurtayevich

国務庁
Agency for civil service affairs
stvo po Delam Gosudarstvennoi Sluzhby
010000, 33a, Abai av., Astana
Tel.: (7172) 75-33-67, 75-35-98
E-mail: info@kyzmet.kz
URL: http://www.kyzmet.kz/
Chairman - NURPEISOV, Kairat Aitmukhambetovich

金融市場及び金融機関規制・監督庁
Agency on Regulation and Supervision of Financial Market and Financial Organizations
Agenstvo po Regulirovaniyu i Nadzoru Finansovovo Rynka i Finansovykh Organizatsii
050000, 67, Aiteke Bi str., Almaty
Tel.: (7272) 78-80-24
Fax: (7272) 72-52-97
E-mail: afn@afn.kz
URL: http://www.afn.kz
Chairman - BAKHMUTOVA, Yelena Leonidovna

経済犯罪・汚職防止(財務警察)庁
Agency on Fighting with Economic and Corruption Crimes (Financial Police)
Agenstvo po Bor'be s Ekonomicheskoi i Korrupsionnoi Prestupnostiu (Finansovaya Politsia)
100000, 60, Omarova Str., Astana
Tel. (幹部): (7172) 32-07-73
URL: http://www.finpol.kz
Chairman - KOZHAMZHAROV, Kairat Perneshovich

中央銀行
The National Bank of Kazakhstan
Natsional'ny Bank Respubliki Kazakhstan
050040, 21, mkr. "Koktem-3", Almaty
Tel/Fax: (7272) 70-47-03, 61-73-52, 70-47-99
E-mail: hq@nationalbank.kz
URL: http://www.nationalbank.kz
Chairman - MARCHENKO, Grigori Aleksandrovich

カザフスタン商工会議所
Chamber of Commerce of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Torgovo-promyshlennai palata Respubliki Kazakhstan
050000, Masanchi 26,
050059, Office 503, 1A Korpus, 5Tseb "Nurly Tau", Al-Farabi" str.
Tel/Fax: (7272) 77-78-45, 77-78-30, 77-78-29
E-mail: info@cci.kz
URL: http://cci.kz

JSC 国家福祉基金サムルク・カズィナ

**National Wealth Fund “Samruk-Kazyna” JSC
AO “Fond Natsional’novo Blagosostoyania
“Samruk-Kazyna”**

010000, Block A,C,E, 19, Kabanbai Batyr ave., Astana
Tel.: (7172) 79-05-98,
Fax: (7172) 79-04-00, 97-94-45
E-mail: press@s-k.kz, f.kossayaeva@s-k.kz
URL: <http://www.samruk-kazyna.kz>
Chairman of the Board of Directors – MASSIMOV, Karim
Kazhimkanovich

**JSC カズナ・キャピタルマネージメント
Kazyna Capital Management JSC
AO “Kazyna Capital Management”**

050020, 2nd fl., 291/3A, Dostyk ave, Almaty
Tel.: (7273) 34-14-17
Fax: (7273) 34-14-18
E-mail: info@kcm-kazyna.kz
URL: <http://www.kcm-kazyna.kz>
Chairman of the Board of Directors – DUNAYEV, Arman

**JSC 輸出信用・投資保険 国家保険会社
State Insurance Corporation for the Insurance of
Export Credit and Investment JSC
AO “Gosdarstvennaya strakhovaya korporatsia po
strakhovaniyu eksportnykh kreditov I investitsy”**

050010, 2nd fl., 80, Zenkova Str., Almaty
Tel.: (7272) 50-00-21
Fax: (7272) 93-88-37
E-mail: info@kecic.kz
Chairman of the Board of Directors – UZBEKOV, Gani
Nurmaganbetovich

**JSC 企業発展基金 DAMU
DAMU Entrepreneurship Development Fund JSC
AO “Fond Razvitia Predprinimatel’stva “DAMU”**

050004, Nauryzbai batyra, 111, Gogol Str., Almaty
Tel.: (7272) 44-55-66, 244-55-77
Fax: (7272) 78-07-76
E-mail: info@fund.kz
URL: <http://www.damu.kz>
Chairman of the Board – MUKUSHEV, Bulat Telmanovich

**JSC カザフスタン投資ファンド
Investment Fund of Kazakhstan JSC
AO “Investitsionny Fond Kazakhstana”**

050010, 80, Zenkova Str., Almaty
Tel.: (7272) 59-81-31; 59-83-33
Fax: (7272) 58- 37-99
E-mail: ifk@ifk.kz
URL: <http://www.ifk.kz>
Chairman of the Board of Directors – ZHAKSYLYKOV,
Timur Mekeshevich

**JSC 国家革新基金
National Innovation Fund JSC
AO “Natsional’ny Innovatsionny Fond”**

050013, 5th fl.,154-A, Naurizbay Batyr str., Almaty,
Tel.: (7272) 59-98-16, 59-98-17, 59-98-18
Fax: (7272) 59-98-39
E-mail: info@nif.kz
URL: <http://www.nif.kz>
Chairman of the Board – KULSEITOV, Aidyn

**JSC カザフスタン開発銀行
Kazakhstan Development Bank JSC
AO “Bank Razvitia Kazakhstana”**

010000,10,Orinbor str.(Kazyna Tower), District Esil, Astana
Tel.: (7172) 79-26-06
Fax: (7172) 79-26-38
E-mail: info@kdb.kz
URL: <http://www.kdb.kz>
Chairman of the Board of Directors – ISEKESHEV, Aset

**JSC エンジニアリング・技術移転センター
Center for Engineering and Technology Transfer JSC**

010000, 36 Auezov Street, Office 508, Astana
Tel.: (7272) 21-63-70, 71-91-63, 71-91-65
Fax: (7172) 33-40-57
E-mail: info@t2.kz

**JSC 輸出・投資国家庁 KAZNEX INVEST
National Export and Investment Agency “KAZNEX
INVEST” JSC
AO “Natsional’noe agenstvo po eksportu I investitsiyam
“KAZNEX INVEST”**

010000, 2nd fl., Business Centre “Ansar”, 25, Syganak str.,
Astana
Tel.: (7172) 79-93-93
Fax: (7172) 79-93-93
E-mail: info@kaznex.kz
URL: <http://www.kaznex.kz>
Management Board Chairman – ARINOV, Yerlan

**JSC カズトランスオイル
JSC “KazTransOil”
AO “Kaztransoil”**

01000, 20, Kabanbai Batyra, Astana
Tel.: (3171) 55-51-45
Fax: (3172) 21-67-67
E-mail: office@kaztransoil.kz
URL: <http://www.kaztransoil.kz>
General Director – SULTAN, Nurbol Sarybayuly

**JSC カザフスタン テミルジョルイ (鉄道)
JSC “National Company “Kazakhstan Temir Zholy”
AO “NK “Kazakhstan Temir Zholy”**

010000, 6, Konaeva str., Astana
Tel.: (7172) 93-01-13
E-mail: temirzhol@railways.kz
URL: <http://www.railways.kz>
President – MAMIN, Askar

JSC 国家企業 カズムナイガス
National Company KazMunayGas JSC
AO Natsional'naya kompania "KazMunaiGaz"
010000, 19, Kabanbay Batyr ave., Astana
Tel/Fax: (7172) 97-60-00, 97-60-01
E-mail: info@kmg.kz
URL: <http://www.kmg.kz>
Management Board Chairman – KABYLDIN, Kairgel'dy
Makstovich

アスタナ国際空港
International Airport Astana
Mezhdunarodny Aeroport Astana
010000, 19, Kabanbay Batyr ave., Astana
Tel/Fax: (7172) 77-72-38
e-mail: a.smailova@astanaairport.kz
URL: <http://www.astanaairport.kz/>
President – ZHAUKHANOV, Kayrat